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Canada

May 30, 2018

Ontario Energy Board

Attn: Board Secretary

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
P.O. Box 2319

Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Re: NorthPoint Energy Solutions request to cancel OEB licence EW-2016-0154

To the Board Secretary:

This letter is to advise the OEB of NorthPoint Energy Solutions Inc.’s request for termination of its
OEB licence EW-2016-0154 effective immediately. NorthPoint is no longer transacting in IESO,
and has not done so for some time, as such NorthPoint no longer requires the OEB licence. In
turn please also cancel invoice 1718EWA408 for the annual licence renewal.

Sincerely,

TR

Kory Hayko

President & CEO

NorthPoint Energy Solutions Inc.
khayko@saskpower.com

www.northpointenergy.com




